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Sykes,Harriet

From: Maddy, Deborah <deborah.maddy@oregonstate.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 6:16 PM
To: Sykes,Harriet
Cc: Lupis,Sarah; Rickelle Richards; Wong, Siew Sun
Subject: POTENTIAL REVIEWERS FOR W_TEMP3003

Harriet:  Below are potential reviewers for W_TEMP3003.  Please let me know if additional information is needed.  Or if 
you need additional contacts; I have a few more possibilities to share if needed.  Deb 

 

 

1. Marsha Read, Univ of Nevada, Reno (read@unr.edu) 
2. Carol Boushey, PhD – University of Hawaii (cjboushey@cc.hawaii.edu)  
3. Janice Hermann, PhD, RD, LD, Oklahoma State University, 

Stillwater  (janice.hermann@okstate.edu)  

4. Christina Stark, Cornell University  (cms11@cornell.edu) 

 
	

 

Deborah J. Maddy 
Associate Provost, University Outreach and Engagement 
Associate Director, OSU Extension Service 
deborah.maddy@oregonstate.edu 
 

Oregon State University 
102 Ballard Extension Hall 
Corvallis, Oregon 97331‐3606 
Phone  541‐737‐2713 / Fax  541‐737‐4423 

 


